Question and Answer 

2013 Housing Choice Voucher Administration

Request for Proposals 

August 16, 2012
Q: “Is it permissible to use percentages for our expenses verses an actual dollar amount?  Without knowing your actual projected revenue it is difficult to project a dollar amount for expenses.  I have always used % for business budgeting purposes. For example:  labor = 55% supplies = 10% etc”
A:  No, the proposed contractor must submit a line item budget based on their submitted application.  The prospective contractor may use percentages to determine specific budget line items (e.g. if prospective contractor knows that labor has historically been 55% of revenue, then the prospective contractor could figure out the budget line item for labor by multiplying total revenue by 55%), but the budget line item must be formatted in dollars. 
Q: “Knowing MSHDA may divide regions if there is more than one applicant in each region it is difficult to layout an exact staffing plan.  We intend to apply as the lead agent and contract with the existing agents operating in the other counties in our region.  We have commitment from some, but others may entertain the idea only if their proposal for similar or other regions is not selected by MSHDA.  Can the RFP include that information as our intent?  Or will it be marked down because we do not have 100% commitment?”
A:  Prospective contractors are to base their RFP submission on their submitted proposals which must show how they will meet the requirements outlined in the Scope of Work.  Prospective contractors are encouraged to submit any and all information the prospective contractor believes will aid MSHDA in its review.
Q: “If we contract with existing agents will MSHDA consider their supporting staff as Key Person’s for the entire contract?”
A:  Yes, see Section II(B)(7)(b)(i-iv)of Exhibit B which details what information the prospective contractor must provide for any work the prospective contractor intends to subcontract.
Q: “Will MSHDA accept multiple insurance policies for each contract – i.e. applicant policy plus policies from the contracted agents?”
A:  If awarded a contract, proof of insurance coverage must be submitted to and approved by the Authority prior to the execution of the contract, but no later than December 1, 2012.
Q: “Understanding some regions intend to work on submitting cooperative proposals will MSHDA formulate an addendum indicating a structure that is acceptable?” 

A:  No, it is the responsibility of the prospective contractor to submit a plan/structure for MSHDA to review.
Q: “Wayne Metro operates a wholly-owned subsidiary, Biddle Management, LLC (separate Tax ID and DUNS number). We would like to apply under Biddle Management; however, since Wayne Metro operates and governs Biddle Management, we had some questions regarding how to approach the following application items:” 

The answers to the following questions are based on Biddle Management, LLC submitting a proposal

· “Organizational Bylaws: May we submit the bylaws for Wayne Metro, since it governs Biddle Management?”
A:  No, organizational bylaws must be submitted for the applicant - Biddle Management, LLC.
· “List of Board of Directors: Wayne Metro's Board of Directors governs Biddle Management. Is this acceptable?”
A:  No, the members of Biddle Management, LLC must be listed.
· “CHDO Tax ID Number: Wayne Metro is a CHDO. May we submit our CHDO Tax ID for Wayne Metro?”
A:  No, Biddle Management, LLC must submit a W9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number.
· “Certificate of Status and Articles of Incorporation: Should we submit Certificates of Good Standing and Articles for both Wayne Metro and Biddle Management?”
A:  No, submit Certificate of Status and Articles of Organization for Biddle Management, LLC.
· “Evidence of 501(c)(3) Status: Wayne Metro is a 501(c)(3)organization, but Biddle Management (a LLC) is not. Should we submit our 501(c)(3) letter for Wayne Metro?”


A:  No, only submit evidence of 501(c)(3) status for the prospective contractor.
Q: “I have another question on the RFP.  Page 4 of the Proposal Instructions and Selection Criteria #4 talks about performance and relevant letters of recommendation from previous or current employers.  Does this mean that I need to have a letter of recommendation from my employer (WUPPDR) included in the RFP?”
A:  All submitted performance documentation will be reviewed to evaluate the prospective contractor’s performance.  Prospective contractors are encouraged to provide any and all information they feel is relevant.  Existing contractual housing agents must submit a copy of the past two years of performance ratings.  Non-existing contractual housing agents must submit all relevant documentation listed in Section II(B)(4)(b-d) of the Proposal instructions and Selection Criteria.

Q: “In Exhibit B, 5.a.ii through iv. It states we must bid a minimum of 500 in a Sub-Region. Then in iii. it states if the Sub-Region has less than 1000 vouchers we must bid the whole Sub-Region, then in iv. it states the Authority has the right to select multiple Contractors within each Sub-Region.  Now when I reference the NEW Exhibit D-3 it shows a column with an X for any Sub-Regions that may have more than one Contractor.  So my question is this... If a Contractor wanted to bid on a Sub-Region that has less than 1000 vouchers and that Sub-Region does NOT have an X does this mean they would have to be awarded the entire Sub-Region or will the Authority still split up that Sub-Region if they see fit?”
A:  Yes. MSHDA will determine at the time of selection how vouchers will be distributed.  Exhibit D-3 indicates which Regions and Sub-Regions may have more than one selected contractor.

Q: “Have any answers been posted yet re: the RFP questions?  I know the deadline was 8/13/12 but that was also considering that questions were to be answered on the 8/6/12 conference call.  Are you able to share why questions were not answered?  This is not giving us a lot of time to figure all of this out.”
A:  Responses to all questions received by August 1, 2012 were posted to the MSHDA website on August 13, 2012 and August 14, 2012.
Q: “Is MSHDA expecting all of the files for the entire region to be centrally located for the feasibility of quarterly reviews or will MSHDA accommodate the location of the lead and sub contracted office spaces when they perform their onsite review?”
A: Yes, applicant and participant files must be maintained in the primary office in each Sub-Region.

Q: “1)  In the RFP the same information is being asked for in different area's, it is just worded a bit different, so when we do our RFP are we going to be required to put the same information in our RFP based on the format in the RFP.”  


A:  Please provide an example of the problem you are describing.
Q: “Did anyone really read this RFP before it went out, the responses to this RFP are going to be pages long based on having repeat information in them.”


A:  The RFP was read before it was posted.
Q: “Have they been posted yet?  Will it be on the same page as the RFP posting.”
A:  Responses to all questions received by August 1, 2012 were posted to the MSHDA website on August 13, 2012 and August 14, 2012.
Q: “Our office respectfully requests the RFP deadline be pushed back due to MSHDA not adhering to the original RFP timeline.  The RFP was originally to be posted 7/16/12 and was not posted until 7/25/12.  The Q & A session that was suppose to happen 8/6/12 was changed in format and no questions were answered.  As of right now on 8/13/12, no answers have been posted to the website.  This is only giving agencies approximately 3 weeks to respond which is not adequate given the immensity of the task and the unanswered questions.”

A:  MSHDA posted the timeline for review by all prospective contractors and provided notice that the timeline was tentative.  MSHDA has provided all prospective contractors with six weeks to submit their bids (i.e. RFP release date to submission deadline).  The format was changed for the Q&A based upon MSHDA internal policy.  Prospective contractors were allowed to ask questions during the webinar provided they were in writing.  Responses to all questions received by August 1, 2012 were posted to the MSHDA website on August 13, 2012 and August 14, 2012.
Q: “I am just looking for some clarification. On page 6 of 10,  #7a.  How Services will be Rendered.  Address and describe the process used to render the services.  This should be an overview of the methodology  to be used, based on staff and time frames to meet the scope of work and complete the required products successfully. Does this mean that I need to explain how I’m going to run the program in detail?  For instance I would go through each aspect and explain it such as AR’s, IR’s etc?”
A:  The prospective contractor should provide an overview of how the prospective contractor intends to perform Scope of Work.  The prospective contractor does not need to go into detail addressing MSHDA policy and procedure, but must describe how they intend to perform and meet the requirements detailed in the Scope of Work for the sub-region(s) for which they are applying.
Q: “I noticed earlier today that the timeline on MSHDA's website for the 2013 RFP has been changed to reflect that there was a webinar on 8/6/12 vs. the previously publicized Q & A session that was listed on MSHDA's website previously.  Do you happen to know why this was changed?”
A:  The format was changed for the Q&A based upon MSHDA internal policy.  Prospective contractors were allowed to ask questions during the webinar provided they were in writing.  Responses to all questions received by August 1, 2012 were posted to the MSHDA website on August 13, 2012 and August 14, 2012.
Q: “I do not understand the Region's chart. Can you just clarify for me: Does Washtenaw County have a sub-region?  I am bidding on Wahtenaw and since it has more than 1,000 vouchers I am not required to bid on the whole County. ( I am bidding on my current caseload + additional vouchers.) But I need to know if I will have to have more than 1 office if Wash. Co. has a sub-region.”  

A:  Washtenaw County is included in a Sub-Region with Livingston County. The applicant must bid for a minimum of 500 vouchers within the Sub-Region and be willing to administer vouchers throughout the entire Sub-Region.
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